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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Monday, 18 February 20 1 9 1 1 :38 AM

Kitty Teo Poh Guek

ANG Yvonne; HO Winnie; birdie.ong @axa.com.sg; Jas Tan Siok Thiew;

lynn.khong@axa.com.sg; peter.wang@axa.com.sg; LKK Valuation

RE: It\4V] Check Market Value (MV) - 59M01CV1 / DOA 01.02.19 - SLN9999T

Dear Kitty,

The market value ofSLN 9999T is $86K-$87K (Estimated) as at Feb 19.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256 3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I la:i: 6256 4375

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue L, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Lavender Pang <surveyadm in2 @fta.com.s8>
sent: Friday, 15 February 2019 5:23 PM

To: claims@ajaxinspection.com; ad min @autoprobe.com.sg; chowa uto@sinBnet.com.sg; bokha ri@jpknights.com;

ad m in @ lbs-a uto.com; LKK Va luation <valuation@ lkkauto.com>; cynthia.ong@ priorityservices.sg; rta @rta.com.sg;
co llin.wo ng@ a- pac. sg

Cc: ANG Yvonne <yvonne.a ng@axa.com.sB>; HO Winnie <winnie.ho @axa.com.sg>; Kitty Teo Poh Guek

<Kitty.Teo@axa.com.sg>; birdie.ong@axa.com.sg; Jas Tan Siok Thiew <jas.tan @axa.com.sg>; Gary Soon

<motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>; lynn.khong@axa.com.sg; peter.wang@axa.com.sg

Subject: IMV] Check Market Value (MV) - 59M01CV1/ DOA: 01.02.19 - SLN9999T

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market Value and email back to Kittv.Teo@axa.com.ss and cc to all OD case handler within 48 hours.

Thank you & warm regards

,littiili.ci tlld?1#

FormTeam Consultancy Pte Ltd
No. 33 Ubi Ave 3, #0215 Vertex, Singapore 408868

Tel : (65)6509 1788. Faxi (65) 6509 6221

Emaill survevadmin2@fta.com.sq
Website: www.ft a.com.sq
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lntended Deregistration Date:

Vehicle Make:
ziolinr Aard/AB'twD 4DR NAVHTD sR

Maximum Poweroutput: -190'0-kW 
(254 bhp)

-open Marketvaluei $70,23100

Original Registration Date: .16M{-?*0-!?
!6vat 2072First RegistrationDate:

Transfer Count: 2

AchralARF Paid: $7o'23too

lntended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Elisibility:

PARF Eligibiliry Expiry Date:

PARF RebateAmount:

1'5Mar2022

$4s,6so.oo

lntended COE Rebate Details
l5Mat 2022
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Used BMW Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore

Sell [,4y Car Directory

sgCar[,1art

Log n Sign up
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Post an Advertisement
sellit yourse r Advertise it atjust

$58 until it's SOLD!
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S€rch S€le.tion aMw 73o! i

g :,,,ir.rr.r:l BMw 7 Series T3OLiSunroof

S€lect lsed ca6 to Compare or Add to Alert

?,996.c

sholtlist [ 1]

To comp..e Grs/
select trch the
se.rch results.
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@

rlrlrrr::,;

Eng Cap

BMW 7 Series T3OLiSuhroof 382,400 grs,560/yr or-Mar-2or2 2,996 cc 91,000 km Lux!ry Avaitabre
we I Kept And .Yainta ned By Previous owner, PML Agent UniL Genuife Low Mleagel seruiced Regularty, p. st ne stock cond tion with orq nat paint.
view o Behever Ul!.r.re Dr'v 19 Per-orr E1ce, r\ce - G.:iEq-ii)

Posicd:14 F€b 2019 laqs:20128 y17301r,2012bns7?0i,ll!\v73oLi,bmw7loi,BNt!i1.7lOL,73oi,tsedEr1{l

aMW 7 Series T3OLiSunrcof N.A 28-Feb'2012 2,996 cc 125,747 kn
Auction Closing Tlme: 20th F€b 2019 at 05:00 Pt4

Tender Applicable To Bustness Entities Onty. Road Tax Due On 220212019. Road Tax Renewa Fee: g 1241.00

Po(eni :l r-.b 2019 Tra5: ?012 arlit 7t0Li, 2012 bfr!{ 73oti,llllH 7301i, bnrh 7l0tr. BMW,7ltt, 730i,,J;ed 0 w

Blvlw 7 Series 7301i SLt.troof t84,800 g16,\70 /yt 27-Feb-20r2 2,996 cc B4,OO0 km LuxLrry

PMLAgent !nit Low lYieage of 84000Km. Prlstine condition Vehicle Interlor/E\terlo.. Very wettTaken crre of By prevtous owner. No Repairs
Needed, Accldent Free. In t-tolse Fnance AvaiabtetAttracUv.,,

Think Onc Automob le & Tr.ding

Poeterlrrl Feb 2C19 Taqs:2012a t!730L,,20t2bmwr3Oi,BM,/l7laL,bnrw7l0t,oMV.r,7lOL,73t,LrsedBr,llv

sMw 7 series 73oli Sunroof g10s.9oo g18,1so /r 26-Dec,2ol2 2,9s6.c 112,981 km Luxury

Luxurious At Its Best. 7 s€ries has Long Been AToP Favourite For LLrxlrious Busin6s car. Combining Loott pertonnance As corntod In One Stngle
vehcle. This ls Great For Busness Professiona Or Even ...

Postelr lC-.!rllo;9 rags:2012artw730L,20L2bnryr730ti,8Mw730Li,bmvr73Ot,Br-1W,7lOL,730r,UsedAMW

KGC Workshop Pte Ltd (Koh Guan Chua Workshop) - Paint Protection
we sp€cials€ in genera car r€palr, inswance claim, carspray painting, respray, bodyklt fitting, cLrstom bodykit.

More nfo aboul th s shop

Blvlw 7 Serier T30LiSunroof 946,888 g17,).60lyt 28,Feb-2012 2,996 cr 5B,OOO krn

One of The Best Unit With Lower rvtit€age And FlttPF|L servce History. Se tng At Reasonabte off€r.

Plnad 29-Jnn-2019 %asr 2012 tsMlV 7.101,2012 bhL! 7t0U, BM,"v 7-101,, bnrwTlOt, BMW,7j0L,730ti. UscrlB:{W

Sl4W 7 Series 730U Sln.oof +83,8a8 915,8a0 /yr 01-Ma.2012 2,996.c 83,000 km Lu!!ry

From $!,520/f4onth Newt Replacei Air Suspension Wth Receipt Proof. Pr'l1Unit, Genoine Low t4ileaget Dirig€ntty Serviced And Ma ntatned.
Outsianding Stock Condhon, Vew To Believel Ultimate-Driving P...

Cas88P".(d
Posted 24 Jan-2019 Tags 2i)12 BNlrar 7301,2012 brs 730i, sMW 7301, bnw 710r, tsillv, 7301r,730 , U3ed BNlw
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https://www.sgcarmart.com/used-cars/listing.php?M MO=730Li&RPG= 100&VEH=0&RGD=20.12&NIOD=BN,4W 112


